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RECEIVED
GEOI{G MR 07 200 Richard E. Dunn, Director
A I A 7
: : Land Protection Branch

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 2 Martin Luther ang] Jr. Drive
Suite 1054, Eas_t Tower
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION Atlanta, Georgia 30334

404-656-7802

February 23, 2018

Mr. Robert R. Baumgardt

Director, Public Works

Headquarters, 3D Infantry Division (Mechanized) and Fort Stewart
Directorate of Public Works, Building 1137

Environmental Branch (ATTN: Algeana Stevenson)

1550 Veterans Parkway

Fort Stewart, Georgia 31314-4927

Re: Draft Final RFI Report for Four MRS Sites at Fort Stewart

Dear Baumgardt:

The Land Protection Branch of the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed Fort
Stewart’s response to comments and revised pages for the Draft Final RCRA Facility Investigation Report
Jor Four Munition Response Sites: Anti-Aircraft Range — 44 (FTSW-009-R-01), Anti-Aircraft Range — 4B
(FTSW-009-R-02), Anti-Tank Range 90-MM-2 (FTSW-010-R-01), Grenade Launcher Range (FTSW-011-R-
01) at Fort Stewart, Hinesville, Georgia dated September 21, 2017 and received February 9, 2018. From
that review, it appears that the response to comments and the revised pages adequately address our comments
dated July 13, 2017 (Potter to Baumgardt). The final version of the document is considered complete and
will be placed on file at our office.

As stated in Table 7-1 of Section 7.0 (Conclusions) of Draft Final RCRA Facility Investigation Report for
Four Munition Response Sites: Anti-Aircraft Range — 44 (FTSW-009-R-01), Anti-Aircraft Range — 4B
(FTSW-009-R-02), Anti-Tank Range 90-MM-2 (FTSW-010-R-01), Grenade Launcher Range (FTSW-011-R-
01) at Fort Stewart, Hinesville, Georgia dated December 2016 and revised September 21, 2017, corrective
action is required to address the contamination at three (3) Munitions Response Sites (MRSs). In accordance
with Section IILF.1 of Fort Stewart’s Hazardous Waste Facility Permit No. HW-045(S), please submit a
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for Anti-Aircraft Range — 4A (FTSW-009-R-01), Anti-Tank Range 90-MM-2
(FTSW-010-R-01), and Grenade Launcher Range (FTSW-011-R-01) within ninety (90) days of receipt of
this letter. Should you have any questions, please contact Alayna Famble or Mo Ghazi at (404) 656-2833.

Sincerely,

(L2 Al 2V

Amy Potter
Unit Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Management Program

cc:  Tressa Rutland, Fort Stewart (via e-mail)
Algeana L. Stevenson, Fort Stewart (via e-mail)
File: Fort Stewart (G)




